From:  Bruno, Kenneth

Sent: 6/6/2013 11:49:57 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Fresno State research on tree roots and gas pipelines

Sure — If we are able fo combine both the briefing on the Fresno State research project with a tour of
your new gas control center that would be optimal. I'd like to bring some staff from the risk team if that’s
workable. Let me know —~ and thanks again.

Ken

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 11:24 AM

To: Bruno, Kenneth

Subject: RE: Fresno State research on tree roots and gas pipelines

You’re fast — thanks!
We could come to you, unless you are interested in coming out to San Ramon. If you wanted

to do that I'm sure we could get you a brief tour of the gas control center that 1s still under
construction but should be done by August. It’s fun and interesting to see.

But if time is an issue as it always seems to be, Chauna Moreland and I would be happy to
come to you. And I’'m sure we could do that the week of 6/17.

I'll check with Chauna and give you a couple dates.

Thanks Ken.

Laura

From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.qgovl
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 11:21 AM
To: Doll, Laura
Subject: RE: Fresno State research on tree roots and gas pipelines

Hi Laura — Yes this sounds very promising and | am indeed interesting in learning more. Next week is
pretty tight but the week of June 17" looks open. Would this be in the San Ramon office? Let me know
what you had in mind and if this week will work for you. Thanks,

Kenneth Bruno

Supervisor — Risk Assessment Section
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission

kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-5265

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 11:14 AM

To: Bruno, Kenneth

Subject: Fresno State research on tree roots and gas pipelines

Hi Ken —

We met with Mike Robertson, Liza Malashenko and Dennis Lee on Tuesday and I mentioned
that we are starting a research project with Fresno State to examine the impact of tree roots on
gas pipelines.

They thought it would be good for us to brief you on it.

If you agree, let me know when might be a good time for you.
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Thanks

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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